
 
 

 
 

Board of Health Meeting 
Tuesday, April 27, 2021, 9:00 a.m. 

13307 Miami Lane, Caldwell, ID 83607  
 

Public comments specific to an agenda item for the April 27, 2021 meeting can be submitted at 
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/04272021 or by mail to: SWDH Board of Health, Attn: Administration Office, 
13307 Miami Lane, Caldwell, ID, 83607.  The period to submit public comments will close at 10:00 a.m. on 
Monday, April 26, 2021.  
 
*Meeting Format : In-person attendance at the meeting will be limited. Face coverings that fit close to the face 
and cover the nose and mouth will be required when physical distancing is not maintained. Acceptable face 
coverings include cloth masks made of tightly woven fabrics, such as cotton and cotton blends and medical and 
non-medical disposable masks. Anyone unable to attend the meeting in-person is invited to view the meeting on 
their own device through live streaming available on  the SWDH You Tube page. 

 
Agenda 

 
A = Board Action Required               G =Guidance        I = Information item 
  
   9:00   A  Call the Meeting to Order Chairman Bryan Elliott 

   9:02   Pledge of Allegiance  

   9:03   Roll Call Chairman Bryan Elliott 

   9:05 A Request for Additional Agenda Items; Approval of Agenda Chairman Bryan Elliott 

   9:10   In-Person Public Comment 

   9:25 I  Open Discussion  SWDH Board Members 

   9:55 A Approval of Minutes – March 16, 2021 and March 24, 2021 Chairman Bryan Elliott 

 10:00 I  March 2021 Expenditure and Revenue Report  Troy Cunningham 

 10:10 A FY 2021 Request for Additional Spending Authority Troy Cunningham 

 10:25 G Resolution Discussion Commissioner Viki Purdy 

 10:40 A Alignment of June Board of Health and IADBH meetings Nikki Zogg 

 10:50 A WICCC FY 2022 Budget Proposal Sarah Andrade, Sam Kenney 
 11:00 A WICCC Contract Extension Sarah Andrade, Sam Kenney 
 11:10 A WICCC Advisory Committee Bylaws Approval Sarah Andrade, Sam Kenney 
 11:15   Break 

 11:25 A Environmental Health Fee Approval Jaime Aanensen, Mitch Kiester 

 11:30 A IADBH Executive Council Update  Commissioner Georgia Hanigan, Nikki Zogg 

 11:40 A County Contributions   Nikki Zogg 

 11:50 A FY2022 Budget Proposal Nikki Zogg 

 12:05 I  Director’s Report Nikki Zogg 

  Budget Committee Proxy Forms  

    Board of Health Term Expirations  

 12:15   Executive Session pursuant to Idaho Code 74-206(1)(b), 74-206(1)(f) 

   1:00   Adjourn 

 

  NEXT MEETING: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 - Budget Committee - 9:00 a.m.; Board of Health - 9:30 a.m.  

https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/04272021
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCZn5O5zBiR6Hhjekl2JX_KQ


Public Comment for SWDH Board of Health Meeting on April 27, 2021

1 / 1

Q1

Public comment 

test

Q1

Public comment 

Test 2

#1#1
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Friday, April 23, 2021 4:06:49 PMFriday, April 23, 2021 4:06:49 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Friday, April 23, 2021 4:07:12 PMFriday, April 23, 2021 4:07:12 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:00:2200:00:22
IP Address:IP Address:   164.165.179.118164.165.179.118

Page 1

#2#2
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Monday, April 26, 2021 11:13:42 AMMonday, April 26, 2021 11:13:42 AM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Monday, April 26, 2021 11:13:52 AMMonday, April 26, 2021 11:13:52 AM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:00:1000:00:10
IP Address:IP Address:   164.165.180.9164.165.180.9

Page 1



Target 75.0%
This month

CHANGE
Beginning Totals Mar 31

General Operating Fund 66,114$           610,032$        Revenues: 9,295,939$     
Millennium Fund -$                      80,940$           Carry Over: Behavioral Health Board (10,793)$         
LGIP Operating 2,630,723$     3,588,709$     CRP (7,102)$            
LGIP Vehicle Replacement 99,207$           99,646$           Parents As Teacher (190,760)$       
LGIP Capital 1,299,174$     1,299,174$     Net Revenue: 9,087,284$     1,180,664$       

Total 4,095,218$     5,678,500$     Expenditures: (7,955,997)$    (876,137)$         
Net Cash Position: 1,131,287$     304,527$          

Board of 
Health

Admin Clinic Services
Env & 

Community 
Health

General 
Support

Buildings Crisis Center Total YTD
Direct 

Budget
Total Budget

Percent of 
Direct

Fees -$                 -$                 49,910$           88,031$           -$                 420$                -$                 138,361$        1,034,599$     1,499,542$       1,715,979$     69%
Contracts -$                 -$                 198,139$        413,629$        -$                 -$                 83,515$           695,282$        5,760,853$     5,070,051$       5,801,838$     114%
Sale of Assets -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                      -$                      17,477$            20,000$           0%
Interest -$                 10,485$           -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 10,485$           29,281$           69,910$            80,000$           42%
District Funds 1,109$             16,209$           137,808$        53,209$           73,119$           44,680$           -$                 326,134$        2,215,773$     3,817,978$       4,369,047$     
Carry-Over Funds -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                      208,655$        61,195$            70,027$           
Other/Committed Funds -$                 -$                 25$                   -$                 378$                -$                 10,000$           10,403$           46,779$           24,369$            27,886$           192%
Monthly Revenue 1,109$             26,693$           385,882$        554,868$        73,497$           45,100$           93,515$           1,180,664$     9,295,941$     10,560,522$    12,084,777$   88.0%
Year-to-Date Revenue 7,534$             139,492$        3,088,270$     4,281,095$     673,878$        306,340$        799,328$        9,295,939$     
Direct Budget 15,043$           299,905$        3,878,817$     3,036,833$     1,219,147$     602,422$        1,508,355$     10,560,522$   
Budget 15,043$           299,905$        4,724,791$     3,682,696$     1,238,534$     602,422$        1,521,386$     12,084,777$   

50.1% 46.5% 79.6% 141.0% 55.3% 50.9% 53.0% 88.0%

Personnel 987$                14,710$           215,258$        323,737$        62,812$           9,096$             2,328$             628,926$        5,558,641$     5,920,623$       6,775,177$     94%
Operating 467$                1,670$             61,847$           78,869$           6,839$             19,736$           77,783$           247,211$        2,355,801$     4,478,408$       5,124,800$     53%
Capital Outlay -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                      41,554$           161,491$          184,800$        26%
Monthly Expenditures 1,454$             16,379$           277,105$        402,606$        69,651$           28,831$           80,111$           876,137$        7,955,997$     10,560,522$    12,084,777$   75.3%
Year-to-Date Expenditures 14,804$           155,936$        2,302,013$     3,717,182$     748,631$        323,848$        693,583$        7,955,997$     
Direct Budget 15,043$           299,905$        3,878,817$     3,036,833$     1,219,147$     602,422$        1,508,355$     10,560,522$   
Budget 15,043$           299,905$        4,724,791$     3,682,696$     1,238,534$     602,422$        1,521,386$     12,084,777$   

98.4% 52.0% 48.7% 100.9% 60.4% 53.8% 45.6% 65.8%

 Total Direct budget is $10,560,522 + 
$1,524,255 indirects= $12,084,777 

Expenditures

 Total Direct budget is $10,560,522 + 
$1,524,255 indirects= $12,084,777 

SOUTHWEST DISTRICT HEALTH
BUDGET REPORT FOR MAR 2021 (FY21)

Fund Balances Year-to-Date Cash Position

Revenue



YTD REVENUES

 $-

 $100,000.00

 $200,000.00

 $300,000.00

 $400,000.00

 $500,000.00

 $600,000.00

 $700,000.00

 $800,000.00

 $900,000.00

 $1,000,000.00

JUL AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

Contracts

District Funds

Fees

Interest

Other



YTD EXPENDITURES

 $-

 $100,000.00

 $200,000.00

 $300,000.00

 $400,000.00

 $500,000.00

 $600,000.00

 $700,000.00

 $800,000.00

 $900,000.00

JUL AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

Personnel

Operating

Capital Outlay



YTD INVESTMENT YIELD TRENDS

0.8580%

0.6659%

0.5798% 0.5621% 0.5555%

0.4493% 0.4493%

0.2934%

0.2065%

0.0000%

0.1000%

0.2000%

0.3000%

0.4000%

0.5000%

0.6000%

0.7000%

0.8000%

0.9000%

1.0000%

 $-

 $500

 $1,000

 $1,500

 $2,000

 $2,500

 $3,000

 $3,500

 $4,000

 $4,500

July August September October November December January February March April May June

Interest Distribution Yield



Target 75.0%
This month

CHANGE

Beginning Totals Mar 31

General Operating Fund 66,114$           610,032$        Revenues: 9,295,939$     

Millennium Fund -$                      80,940$           Carry Over: Behavioral Health Board (10,793)$         

LGIP Operating 2,630,723$     3,588,709$     CRP (7,102)$            

LGIP Vehicle Replacement 99,207$           99,646$           Parents As Teacher (190,760)$       

LGIP Capital 1,299,174$     1,299,174$     Net Revenue: 9,087,284$     1,180,664$       

Total 4,095,218$     5,678,500$     Expenditures: (7,955,997)$    (876,137)$         

Net Cash Position: 1,131,287$     304,527$          

Board of 

Health
Admin Clinic Services

Env & 

Community 

Health

General 

Support
Buildings Crisis Center Total YTD

Direct 

Budget
Total Budget

Percent of 

Direct

Fees -$                 -$                 49,910$           88,031$           -$                 420$                -$                 138,361$        1,034,599$     1,499,542$       1,715,979$     69%

Contracts -$                 -$                 198,139$        413,629$        -$                 -$                 83,515$           695,282$        5,760,853$     5,070,051$       5,801,838$     114%

Sale of Assets -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                      -$                      17,477$            20,000$           0%

Interest -$                 10,485$           -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 10,485$           29,281$           69,910$            80,000$           42%

District Funds 1,109$             16,209$           137,808$        53,209$           73,119$           44,680$           -$                 326,134$        2,215,773$     3,817,978$       4,369,047$     

Carry-Over Funds -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                      208,655$        61,195$            70,027$           

Other/Committed Funds -$                 -$                 25$                   -$                 378$                -$                 10,000$           10,403$           46,779$           24,369$            27,886$           192%

Monthly Revenue 1,109$             26,693$           385,882$        554,868$        73,497$           45,100$           93,515$           1,180,664$     9,295,941$     10,560,522$    12,084,777$   88.0%

Year-to-Date Revenue 7,534$             139,492$        3,088,270$     4,281,095$     673,878$        306,340$        799,328$        9,295,939$     

Direct Budget 15,043$           299,905$        3,878,817$     3,036,833$     1,219,147$     602,422$        1,508,355$     10,560,522$   

Budget 15,043$           299,905$        4,724,791$     3,682,696$     1,238,534$     602,422$        1,521,386$     12,084,777$   

50.1% 46.5% 79.6% 141.0% 55.3% 50.9% 53.0% 88.0%

Personnel 987$                14,710$           215,258$        323,737$        62,812$           9,096$             2,328$             628,926$        5,558,641$     5,920,623$       6,775,177$     94%

Operating 467$                1,670$             61,847$           78,869$           6,839$             19,736$           77,783$           247,211$        2,355,801$     4,478,408$       5,124,800$     53%

Capital Outlay -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                      41,554$           161,491$          184,800$        26%

Monthly Expenditures 1,454$             16,379$           277,105$        402,606$        69,651$           28,831$           80,111$           876,137$        7,955,996$     10,560,522$    12,084,777$   75.3%

Year-to-Date Expenditures 14,804$           155,936$        2,302,013$     3,717,182$     748,631$        323,848$        693,583$        7,955,997$     

Direct Budget 15,043$           299,905$        3,878,817$     3,036,833$     1,219,147$     602,422$        1,508,355$     10,560,522$   

Budget 15,043$           299,905$        4,724,791$     3,682,696$     1,238,534$     602,422$        1,521,386$     12,084,777$   

98.4% 52.0% 48.7% 100.9% 60.4% 53.8% 45.6% 65.8%

Revenue

Request:  Add $1,060,000 to personnel to cover increased 

costs in personnel due to COVID-19 and fee based activities.  

Calculation:  $320,000 Estimated per pay period x 4 

remaining pay periods = $1,280,000 - $220,000  (still 

available) = $1,060,000 Potential shortfall FY21.

 Total Direct budget is $10,560,522 + 

$1,524,255 indirects= $12,084,777 

Expenditures

 Total Direct budget is $10,560,522 + 

$1,524,255 indirects= $12,084,777 

SOUTHWEST DISTRICT HEALTH

BUDGET REPORT FOR MAR 2021 (FY21)

Fund Balances Year-to-Date Cash Position



*FTE data from total hours divided by payroll hours for the period. FTE 

variances created by more/less overtime and staff vacancies.

FY21 Budget FTE = 97.1

86.9
92.2 90.8 88.4 92.5

95.0
98.0

92.6 91.9 95.9 91.9
97.4 97.80.0

0.0 1.0 0.8
6.2

10.9
11.5

11.6 12.2
14.8

14.4
13.5 15.2

0.0

20.0

40.0

60.0

80.0

100.0

120.0

Mar-20 Apr-20 May-20 Jun-20 Jul-20 Aug-20 Sep-20 Oct-20 Nov-20 Dec-20 Jan-21 Feb-21 Mar-21

Employee Population (FTE)             Mar 1, 2020 Through Mar 31, 2021

BASE Covid







                        
 
FY22 Budget Proposal 

The Western Idaho Community Crisis Center (WICCC) will continue to receive funding from the 
Idaho Legislature for the next fiscal year. Since opening in April of 2018, WICCC has benefitted from 
strategic planning and supported tactics toward the development and implementation of a sustainability 
model to allow continued service to the communities in Region III.   

The original sustainability model included contributions from the six counties based on their 
population and property valuation. Southwest District Health is proposing a sustainability model that 
will support the crisis center in continuing to function as a resource to community members and 
professionals. SWDH supports this proposal by offering the outcome benefits experienced by 
individuals, family systems and the community in addition to the significant cost savings experienced by 
having an immediate resource available to individuals who would otherwise be served by costly 
community accesses, such as the emergency department, fire department and law enforcement.  This 
year, SWDH and WICCC leadership will travel to each of the counties within Region III and request that 
the counties support their communities by offering reimbursement for crisis center visits of uninsured 
residents at the current Medicaid rate. 

From April 1st, 2020 to March 31st, 2021 WICCC completed a total of 3,029 admissions to 
individuals who met criteria for a crisis.  In the past year, the WICCC experienced a 355% increase in 
utilization. SWDH, Lifeways and WICCC have worked aggressively to pursue contracts with a broad panel 
of insurance companies. This strategy has been largely successful, as payers see the benefit and savings 
associated with a member accessing WICCC over their local emergency room. WICCC is compensated 
$310 per admission for individuals accessing the crisis center for individuals covered under Idaho 
Medicaid. 

Of the 3,029 admissions completed in the past year, 1,426 admissions were completed for 
individuals, without insurance, from communities in Region III. Had these visits been covered, $443,060 
would have gone toward maintaining the sustainability of the center. Had these individuals accessed 
emergency services, rather than the crisis center, the cost to the individual, family system, emergency 
department or community funds would have been closer to $1,711,200. 
 

County 
Uninsured Visits  
4/1/20-3/31/21 

Average Accesses  
Per Month 

Cost of WICCC Stay @ 
$310 Rate 

Anticipated Cost  
of ED Visit 

Adams 0 0 $0 $0 

Canyon 1342 111.8 $416,020  $1,610,400 

Gem 24 2 $7,440  $28,800 

Owyhee 2 0.17  $620 $2,400 

Payette 50 4.12  $15,500  $60,000 

Washington 8 0.67  $2,480 $9,600 

 
*** Table funding request pending new source of reimbursement for uninsured Idahoans based on 

impact of House Bill 316  



2020-2021 Progress Update

WHO IS SERVED BY WICCC?
• WICCC serves Adams, Canyon, Gem, Owyhee, Payette and 

Washington counties
• Any Adult 18+, willing to admit and participate
• All income level, insured or uninsured, no-Copay or cost to 

the individual or family
• Medical, mental health, substance abuse, law enforcement, 

and emergency service teams are all served by offering a 
resource that accepts each and every adult referral who’s 
needs are not better met by an ER or inpatient facility.

ACHIEVEMENTS:
• WICCC was the only crisis center in Idaho to maintain all services throughout 

the year, despite struggles related to COVID.
• During quarantine, and after, WICCC has filled gaps created by program shut-

downs, by offering: resources to individuals facing financial and food 
insecurity, homelessness,  vocational resources, managing substance abuse 
and detox, grief and loss, etc. 

• In  2019, WICCC developed a career pathways program through partnerships 
with local colleges and universities. In 2020-2021, WICCC has sponsored and 
facilitated 15 internships with associates, bachelor and masters level 
students.  So far, 3 have graduated and gone on to obtain their license to 
practice.  

• WICCC has secured a number of donations, contributing to ongoing material 
needs and breaking down barriers related to accessing the crisis center.  Most 
recently, the Region III Behavioral Health Board secured a grant, via IROC, to 
fund secure transport, to and from WICCC, from anywhere in the region. 

CURRENT ACCESS RATES:
• Since January, WICCC has completed 917 intakes, averaging 9 admissions per 

day.
• The current average length of stay is between 10 and 13 hours.
• In this time, WICCC staff have completed 4,993 services related to the 

treatment of individuals accessing the center. 

”WICCC has helped me, after 
just moving to Idaho, keep 

myself clean and made sure 
that I had a safe discharge plan.  
I would recommend this place 

to anyone in need of a safe and 
comfortable detox.  Thank you 

WICCC!”

7%

75%

3%
2% 3%

9%

1%

COUNTY OF RESIDENCE
(ANNUAL)

Ada Canyon Gem Owyhee

Payette Out of State Other

25%

7%
1%24%

1%

25%

2%
7% 6% 2%

Reason for Accessing WICCC

Behavioral Health Detox Financial

Housing Job Sobriety

Suicidal Symptom Management Other

Unknown























































































   

1 
 

Western Idaho Community Crisis Center 
Advisory Committee Bylaws 
 
LEGAL AUTHORITY: 

Bylaws of the Advisory Committee are amended and adopted by the Southwest District Health 
(SWDH) Board of Health pursuant to the authority granted in Title 39, Chapter 1 through 
Chapter 91, Idaho Code (IC 39-91). The Division of Behavioral Health (DBH), as the state 
behavioral health authority established by section 39-3123, Idaho Code, shall oversee the 
crisis centers to ensure compliance with the intent of this chapter, application of the model, 
associated administrative rules and patient safety. DBH shall be authorized to perform 
annual audits of crisis centers as necessary to fulfill its oversight responsibility. 

 
PREAMBLE: 

These bylaws are to aid the SWDH Board’s WICCC Advisory Committee on guiding the 
organization, implementation, and operation of the center as it provides an effective 
behavioral health service delivery system that meets the needs of its constituency. The 
term of advisory committee membership, appointment authority for members and 
organizational structures shall be guided by these bylaws established by SWDH. (IC 39-
9105)  

 
Article 1. Advisory Committee Membership   
Section 1.1 Eligibility  

The Advisory Committee shall consist of no fewer than five (5) and no more than ten (10) 
members and shall include a minimum of a local behavioral health consumer, a physician, 
law enforcement and a county commissioner from within the region. (IC 39-9104) Advisory 
Committee members shall not have not been convicted of a felony or criminal offense 
related to the delivery of health care. In all proceedings of the Advisory Committee, each 
voting member is entitled to one vote 

Section 1.2 Ex-officio Members 
The Advisory Committee shall include the project manager from SWDH, program manager 
from DBH, and a representative from the vendor operating WICCC. These members make up 
to the ten (10) maximum prescribed in section 1.1. Ex-officio members are non-voting 
members. 



   

2 
 

Section 1.3 Member Nomination Process 
Parties interested in service on the Advisory Committee should inform Chair by submitting a 
nomination form. Nominations will be considered every two years and as members resign. 
When the committee needs a new member, nomination forms will be reviewed and vetted, 
and voted on by current members to recommend appointment by the SWDH BOH. 

Section 1.4 Committee Appointment 
The SWDH BOH will review nominations recommended by the Advisory Committee and vote 
to appoint members.  

Section 1.4 Member Terms 
Appointed members of the committee shall serve a minimum of a two-year term from the 
time appointment is approved by the SWDH BOH. Members are eligible for reappointment 
for a total of 3 consecutive terms. 

Section 1.5 Member Resignation 
Resignation from the Advisory Committee must be in writing and received by the Chair. 

Section 1.6 Member Termination 
Termination of Advisory Committee membership may occur for inappropriate activities as 
determined by the committee. Termination must be approved by a two-thirds majority of 
the Advisory Committee. The member in question of termination may not be present at the 
vote. 

 
Article 2. Officers  
Section 2.1 Election of Officers 

Each year, the Advisory Committee shall elect a chair and vice-chair. The Ex-officio member from 
SWDH will act as secretary. The new officers shall take office on or after the conclusion of the 
advisory meeting in which they are elected. 

Section 2.2 Duties of Chair 
The Chair of the WICCC Advisory Committee shall preside over Advisory Committee meetings 
(regular and special); member nominations; sub-committee appointments; present WICCC 
updates to the SWDH BOH as needed; and perform all duties of the Chair position and office in 
accordance to these bylaws, as required by law, rules and regulation.  

Section 2.3 Duties of Vice-Chair 
During the absence or inability of the Chair to perform their duties, the Vice-Chair shall have the 
powers and be subject to the responsibilities hereby given or imposed upon the Chair.  

Section 2.4 Duties of the Secretary 
The Secretary of the Advisory Committee shall keep minutes, coordinate with WICCC and SWDH 



   

3 
 

for custody and posting of all meeting records, and request the committee to appoint an 
assistant secretary if needed to assist secretary’s duties as prescribed by the secretary.  

 
Article 3. Advisory Committee Meetings 
Section 3.1 Open Public Meetings  

The WICCC Advisory Committee is a committee of SWDH’s Board under provisions of IC 39-
9104(3). The SWDH Board of Health is subject to the Open Meeting Law (IC 74-2), it is therefore 
determined the Advisory Committee is also subject to the provisions of the Open Meeting Law.  

Section 3.2 Meeting Notice 
Notice of regular meetings shall be posted and provided to each member, giving at least 72 
hours' notice and specifying its time and place. Or, if determined by the Advisory Committee to 
hold meetings at regular intervals of at least once per calendar month scheduled in advance 
over the course of the year, meeting notice may be satisfied by giving notice at least once each 
year of its regular meeting schedule.  

Section 3.3 Regular Meetings 
The Advisory Committee will meet at a minimum of once per quarter.  

Section 3.3 Establishing a Quorum 
A simple majority of voting members present shall constitute a quorum. In the event of a 
quorum not being present, no determination, action, vote, or final disposition upon a motion, 
proposal, resolution, order, or measure on which a vote is required shall be made. 

Section 3.4 Voting Authority 
The action of the majority of members’ present shall be the action of the committee. Individual 
members of the Advisory Committee shall not speak for the committee, except on specific 
delegation. All voting is public; secret ballots, proxies, or email voting is prohibited. 

Section 3.4 Attendance 
Members shall attend posted meetings as often as able. If a Member is unable to attend a 
meeting, they should notify an Advisory Committee Officer. Voting by proxy or email shall not 
be allowed.  

Section 3.5 Special Meetings  
Special meetings of the Advisory Committee may be held at any time, and shall be called by the 
chair or majority of the members. A written notice (posted, emailed or faxed) of 24 hours shall 
be given for such special meetings, and no business other than that specified in such notice 
shall be transacted. 

Section 3.6 Virtual Meetings 
All meetings may provide virtual options for attendance. Such options may include, but are not 



   

4 
 

limited to, telephone or video conferencing. Virtual Participation by a member shall constitute 
presence in person by such member. 

Section 3.7 Meeting Minutes  
Neither a full transcript nor a recording of the meeting is required, except as otherwise 
provided by law. All minutes shall be available to the public within a reasonable time after the 
meeting, and shall include at least the following information: members present; all motions, 
resolutions, orders, or ordinances proposed and their disposition; the results of all votes, and 
upon the request of a member, the vote of each member, by name. 

 
Article 4. Parliamentary Authority 

Robert's Rule of Order (Simplified) shall be the governing authority for the order of business and conduct 
of all meetings of the Advisory Committee, and other committees of this organization when not in 
conflict with these By-Laws. 

 

Article 5. Amendments 
These by-laws may be altered, amended, or repealed by an affirmative vote of the SWDH 
Board by a two-thirds majority of all appointed members.  Only such changes as have been 
specified in the notice shall be made. If, however, all members of the Board are present at 
any regular or special meeting, these by-laws may be amended by a unanimous vote, 
without any previous notice. 
 
Article 6. Nondiscrimination  
This Advisory Committee shall be noncommercial, nonsectarian and nonpartisan.  No person shall be 
excluded from membership on the basis of race, color, creed, national origin, disability, gender, and 
sexual orientation 
 
Article 7. Conflict of Interest 
Advisory Committee members shall not use positions to promote any personal or professional 
business relationships, contracts, or financial gain. Advisory Committee members shall promptly 
disclose the existence of an actual or possible conflict of interest including any potential financial 
interest and all material facts to the Advisory Committee or the Board of Health. Advisory 
Committee members shall promptly notify the Advisory Committee or the Board of Health should 
any interest become potentially detrimental to WICCC.  Advisory Committee members shall 
acknowledge that each member of the Advisory Committee has a fiduciary duty to WICCC, and as 
part of that duty each member is to maintain absolute confidentiality as to all non-public 
information to which access is available by reason of Advisory Committee membership. Advisory 



   

5 
 

Committee members shall disclose and discuss such information only with appropriate officers, 
employees, agents, and advisors of WICCC and only for valid WICCC purposes or as otherwise 
required by law. 

 

 

These bylaws were first amended and approved at a regular Advisory Committee meeting on the 
October 9, 2019. 
 
Amendments to these bylaws were reviewed by the Advisory Committee on April 14, 2021 and   
recommended for approval by the SWDH Board of Health.  



 

 
WIDCCC Advisory Committee Location: 

Gunderson Room, Southwest District Health 
 

Conference/Video Information: Optional 
 

Join Zoom Meeting https://swdh.zoom.us/j/925399635 95 
 

Dial by your location 
 

+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 
+1 646 876 9923 US (New York) 

Meeting ID: 925 3996 3595 
Password: 030953 
Find your local number: https://swdh.zoom.us/u/abKHCu7MB7 

 

Date: April 10, 2021  

Time: 1:00pm – 2:00pm  
Attendees: Nikki Zogg, Kelley Aberasteri, Heather Taylor, Sarah Andrade, Sheri Ainsworth, Joy Husmann, Sheriff Donahue’s rep, Caroline Bell, Aaron 
Schreiber and Sam Kenney 

  
 Agenda Item Presenter Discussion Actions 
1:00  Call to Order Heather, Vice Chair Introduction and call for any additional agenda items 

Heather called the meeting to order 1:03pm 
 

1:05 Advisory Committee 
Bylaws update 

Sam, SWDH Reviewed updated bylaws 
• Sam explained that the current bylaws had no mechanism to 

acquire new membership and shared vacancies that are 
required by code. 

• Sam reviewed crisis center governance in Idaho code 39-9104 
• Sam presented and Kelly confirmed the entity operating the 

facility referred to in code to be SWDH. Thus, the Board of 
Health for SWDH is the governing body for the WICCC advisory 
committee. 

• The newly added nomination and appointment process was 
reviewed. 

• Sam shared nomination form she will be sending to all in 
attendance.  

• Questions on wording and additions were addressed. 
• A motion was made and passed to recommend approval of the 

Sheri made a motion to 
recommend approval of 
the bylaws as amended 
to the SWDH BOH. The 
motion was seconded by 
Kelly and approved 
without opposition. 

https://swdh.zoom.us/j/92539963595?pwd=QTJQdWpqNW1pekZxdjZSVVVpdmZRQT09
https://zoom.us/u/abqj7KPg0S


amended bylaws by the SWDH BOH.  
 

1:20 Budget and Contract 
Update 

Sam, SWDH  Budget amendment 4 
• Sam reviewed and explained the current cost billing under 

amendment 4 of the crisis center contract with the state as an 
information item. Current billing potential was presented for 
SWDH to the state, and Lifeways to SWDH.  

Contract renewal  
• It being two years after the opening of the Crisis Center, SWDH 

is looking to renew its contract with Lifeways. Kelly asked if it 
had been reviewed with legal counsel as to whether a simple 
renewal or a bid process was required. Nikki responded that 
she had indeed spoken with our counsel and had received 
confirmation that with the wording of the original and RFP 
reviewed, we were able to renew the contract for a total of 4 
years before needing to go out for bid.  

• A motion was made and passed to recommend the BOH 
approve renewing the contract with Lifeways.  

Kelly made a motion to 
recommend the SWDH 
BOH approve renewing 
the crisis center contract 
with Lifeways for an 
additional 2 years. The 
motion was seconded by 
Sheri and approved 
without opposition.  

1:30 Crisis Center Update Sarah, Lifeways • Caroline presented year to date monthly census numbers 
• Sarah presented financial information for the Crisis Center 

including billing information and collection 
• Caroline presented client survey information with direct 

feedback from clients 
• Heather asked about law enforcement interaction and 

referrals and Caroline explained that she is working on getting 
law enforcement intake surveys to track reason for referral. 
She expressed the majority were coordinating care from jail to 
or hospitals.  

• Caroline also presented progress the crisis center is making 
with collaborative partners, addressing staffing needs, and 
working with OPTUM to address reimbursement and 
treatment concerns. Sarah gave input on the issues with 
OPTUM and readmissions. 

• Caroline described some process improvements she is working 
on within the crisis center 

• Nikki brought up current legislation that would change how 
health districts are funded. 
 

 

1:55 Wrap up and review 
next steps 

Heather, Vice Chair Assignments  
• Heather reviewed assignments  
• Sam will share nomination forms for vacant advisory 

committee seats 
• The recommendations to accept the amended bylaws and 

 



pursue renewal of the contract with Lifeways will be taken up 
at the next SWDH Board meeting 

• Meeting adjourned at 2:07pm 
 



Service Description Charges Proposed Fee Change Description

New Fee:
Pre-development site evaluation for commercial or 
engineered lots (includes multiple test holes and evaluation 
results)

$0 $850

This is to review or assess multiple 
lots or parcels that will be split or 
developed into a subdivision. 
This will include up to eight test 
holes on one application and is for 
those individuals that want a PHD 
evaluation before the SER process 
or the applicant actually purchases 
the property.

Justification: Excavating multiple 
test holes on a large piece of land 
requires substantially more time in 
the field and in the office compared 
to one test hole on a small parcel. 
Time spent completing the site-
evaluation review and 
corresponding office time is at least 
double the amount of time spent 
on a one-lot site evaluation. This 
will give the property owner the 
needed information before splitting 
their property. It will help identify 
potential issues before investing in 
the development of a property that 
is unable to support septic systems 
or needs costly advanced systems.

Subsurface Sewage Disposal Program
Effective July 1, 2021





















 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Fiscal Year 2022 Budget Proposal 
 

 
 

 



Budget Request…………..….………..……………………..……….…… 2

Population & Market Value……………………..….…….………….. 3

County Request…….……………....…….…….…...……..……….…… 4

Budget Funding Sources.………….…...………...……..………….… 5

Fund Balances………….…..…………………....……….….…....……… 6

Board of Health……………….….…...….…….……..……..……….…. 7

Appendix A……………………...…...……….….…………..………..…… 8

Appendix B……………………..…....……….….…………..………..…… 9

Appendix C……………………..…....……….….…………..………..…… 10

Appendix D……………………..…....……….….…………..………..…… 11

Appendix E ……………………..…....……….….…………..………..…… 12

Table of Contents

1



District Summary

FY2020 FY2021 FY2022
Budget Budget Request*

REVENUE
Fees $1,705,615 $1,715,979 $1,874,852
Contracts $3,713,133 $4,152,338 $5,224,254
County Funds $1,381,174 $1,401,892 $1,443,948
State Appropriation $1,444,400 $1,442,900 $1,476,900
Millennium Fund Appropriation $129,500 $129,500 $130,000
Interest $70,000 $80,000 $50,000
Sale of Land, Buildings & Equip $15,000 $20,000 $20,000
Other $11,200 $14,986 $24,000
Carry-Over Funds $476,416 $70,027 $149,000
Reserve $10,000 $12,900 $90,000
Total Revenue $8,956,438 $9,040,522 $10,482,954

EXPENDITURES
Salary & Wage $4,578,980 $4,657,914 $5,725,545
Employee Benefits $2,111,261 $2,117,263 $2,616,612
Merit Increase * $166,500 $0 $0
Operating Expenses $1,909,791 $2,080,545 $1,818,897
Capital Outlay $189,906 $184,800 $197,400
Trustee Benefits (Pass-thru funds) $0 $0 $124,500
Total Expenditures $8,956,438 $9,040,522 $10,482,954

CRISIS CENTER
Contract Revenue $1,520,000 $1,520,000 $1,083,289
Expenditures $1,520,000 $1,520,000 $1,083,289

GRAND TOTAL
Revenues $10,476,438 $10,560,522 $11,566,243
Expenditures $10,476,438 $10,560,522 $11,566,243

FTEs 95.7 97.1 124.8

COVID STAFF 15.5

BASE 109.3

Southwest District Health
FY2022 Budget Request

July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022

*2% Change in Employee Compensation accounted for in Salary and Wages as approved by the board on March 16, 2021.  

2



                      FY 2021 FY 2022 Population TMV
2019 Pop 2020 Pop Percent FY 2021 FY 2022 Percent

County Estimate Estimate Change CY 2019 CY 2020 Change

Adams 4,294 4,323 0.7% $595,684,570 $670,181,179 12.5%
Canyon 229,849 232,313 1.1% $15,190,228,354 $17,104,468,660 12.6%
Gem 18,112 17,900 -1.2% $1,308,254,243 $1,480,679,317 13.2%
Owyhee 11,823 11,792 -0.3% $738,765,837 $809,239,280 9.5%
Payette 23,951 23,780 -0.7% $1,706,234,290 $1,928,302,133 13.0%
Washington 10,194 10,189 0.0% $907,085,609 $957,067,413 5.5%
TOTAL 298,223 300,297 $20,446,252,903 $22,949,937,982

Population: provided by Population Division, U.S. Census Bureau
Net Taxable Values: provided by State of Idaho Tax Commission

Changes in County Population and Net Taxable Market Value (TMV)

Population & Market Value

Net Taxable Values

3



County Contribution     =          70% Population Distribution          +          30% Taxable Market Value (TMV)
(TMV)

2020
Population 70%: Dollar 30%: Dollar

County Estimate Population Amount TMV Amount Contribution

ADAMS 4,323 1.44% $14,551 2.92% $12,650 $27,201
CANYON 232,313 77.36% $781,938 74.53% $322,850 $1,104,788

GEM 17,900 5.96% $60,249 6.45% $27,948 $88,197
OWYHEE 11,792 3.93% $39,690 3.53% $15,275 $54,965
PAYETTE 23,780 7.92% $80,041 8.40% $36,397 $116,438

WASHINGTON 10,189 3.39% $34,295 4.17% $18,065 $52,360
TOTAL 300,297 100.00% $1,010,764 100.00% $433,185 $1,443,948

CHANGE FY 2021 / FY 2022
Approved Requested Dollar Percentage

County FY2021 FY2022 Change Change

ADAMS $26,368 $27,201 $832 3.16%
CANYON $1,068,816 $1,104,788 $35,972 3.37%

GEM $86,515 $88,197 $1,682 1.94%
OWYHEE $54,087 $54,965 $878 1.62%
PAYETTE $113,888 $116,438 $2,550 2.24%

WASHINGTON $52,217 $52,360 $142 0.27%
TOTAL $1,401,892 $1,443,948 $42,057 3.00%

County Request - 3% Increase

Budget Request for County Fiscal Year 2022

Period Covered:  October 2021 - September 2022
Based Upon Idaho Code 39-424

4



FY 2022

Budget Funding Sources

*Does not include Crisis Center contract funds in the amount of $1,083,289

Carry-Over
$149,000

1%

Contracts
$5,224,254

50%

County
$1,443,948

14%

Fees
$1,874,852

18%

Mil Fund
$130,000

1%

Other
$184,000

2%State
$1,476,900

14%

5



Restricted Funds $207,112

  (Restricted funds include funds for Behavioral Health Board, 

  Parents as Teachers, and Citizen Review Panel)

Committed Funds $525,382

  (Committed funds include funds for 27th Payperiod, Medical Equipment,

  Computer/EMR Replacements, Capital Projects, Website Upgrade, and Auto LGIP)

Capital Reserve Fund (LGIP) $1,299,174

Unrestricted Operating Funds $3,646,832

$5,678,500

Southwest District Health

Summary of Restricted and Committed Funds - FY 2021

Restricted Funds - Third party restricted 
Committed Funds - Committed by the Board of Health for a specific purpose

Restricted Funds Committed Funds

Behavioral Health Board $4,383.47
Parents as Teachers $199,786.39
Citizen's Review Panel $2,942.53
Medical Equipment & Training $75,000.00
Computer/EMR Replacements $138,760.00
Capital Projects $143,246.05
27th Payperiod $51,500.00
Website Upgrade $17,230.00
Vehicles (LGIP Auto Replacement ) $99,646.00

$207,112.39 $525,382.05

Fund Balances - as of March 31, 2021

6



 

 

 
 

 

 

 

Commissioner Bryan Elliott, Chairman – Gem County 
 

Commissioner Kelly Aberasturi, Vice-Chairman – Owyhee County 
 

Dr. Sam Summers – Physician Representative 
 

Commissioner Viki Purdy – Adams County 
 

Commissioner Keri Smith – Canyon County 
 

Commissioner Georgia Hanigan – Payette County 
 

Commissioner Lyndon Haines – Washington County 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Board of Health  

7



County Contribution     =          70% Population Distribution          +          30% Taxable Market Value (TMV)

2020
Population 70%: Dollar 30%: Dollar

County Estimate Population Amount TMV Amount Contribution

ADAMS 4,323 1.44% $14,409 2.92% $12,527 $26,936
CANYON 232,313 77.36% $774,346 74.53% $319,716 $1,094,062

GEM 17,900 5.96% $59,664 6.45% $27,677 $87,341
OWYHEE 11,792 3.93% $39,305 3.53% $15,126 $54,431
PAYETTE 23,780 7.92% $79,264 8.40% $36,044 $115,307

WASHINGTON 10,189 3.39% $33,962 4.17% $17,889 $51,851
TOTAL 300,297 100.00% $1,000,951 100.00% $428,979 $1,429,929

CHANGE FY 2021 / FY 2022
Approved Requested Dollar Percentage

County FY2021 FY2022 Change Change

ADAMS $26,368 $26,936 $568 2.16%
CANYON $1,068,816 $1,094,062 $25,246 2.36%

GEM $86,515 $87,341 $826 0.95%
OWYHEE $54,087 $54,431 $344 0.64%
PAYETTE $113,888 $115,307 $1,419 1.25%

WASHINGTON $52,217 $51,851 ($366) -0.70%
TOTAL $1,401,892 $1,429,929 $28,038 2.00%

Appendix A - County Request - 2% Increase

Budget Request for County Fiscal Year 2022

Period Covered:  October 2021 - September 2022
Based Upon Idaho Code 39-424

8



County Contribution     =          70% Population Distribution          +          30% Taxable Market Value (TMV)

2020
Population 70%: Dollar 30%: Dollar

County Estimate Population Amount TMV Amount Contribution

ADAMS 4,323 1.44% $14,268 2.92% $12,404 $26,672
CANYON 232,313 77.36% $766,755 74.53% $316,581 $1,083,336

GEM 17,900 5.96% $59,079 6.45% $27,406 $86,485
OWYHEE 11,792 3.93% $38,920 3.53% $14,978 $53,898
PAYETTE 23,780 7.92% $78,486 8.40% $35,690 $114,177

WASHINGTON 10,189 3.39% $33,629 4.17% $17,714 $51,343
TOTAL 300,297 100.00% $991,137 100.00% $424,773 $1,415,911

CHANGE FY 2021 / FY 2022
Approved Requested Dollar Percentage

County FY2021 FY2022 Change Change

ADAMS $26,368 $26,672 $304 1.15%
CANYON $1,068,816 $1,083,336 $14,520 1.36%

GEM $86,515 $86,485 ($30) -0.03%
OWYHEE $54,087 $53,898 ($189) -0.35%
PAYETTE $113,888 $114,177 $289 0.25%

WASHINGTON $52,217 $51,343 ($874) -1.67%
TOTAL $1,401,892 $1,415,911 $14,019 1.00%

Appendix B - County Request - 1% Increase

Budget Request for County Fiscal Year 2022

Period Covered:  October 2021 - September 2022
Based Upon Idaho Code 39-424

9



County Contribution     =          70% Population Distribution          +          30% Taxable Market Value (TMV)

2020
Population 70%: Dollar 30%: Dollar

County Estimate Population Amount TMV Amount Contribution

ADAMS 4,323 1.44% $14,127 2.92% $12,281 $26,408
CANYON 232,313 77.36% $759,163 74.53% $313,447 $1,072,610

GEM 17,900 5.96% $58,494 6.45% $27,134 $85,629
OWYHEE 11,792 3.93% $38,534 3.53% $14,830 $53,364
PAYETTE 23,780 7.92% $77,709 8.40% $35,337 $113,046

WASHINGTON 10,189 3.39% $33,296 4.17% $17,539 $50,835
TOTAL 300,297 100.00% $981,324 100.00% $420,567 $1,401,892

CHANGE FY 2021 / FY 2022
Approved Requested Dollar Percentage

County FY2021 FY2022 Change Change

ADAMS $26,368 $26,408 $40 0.15%
CANYON $1,068,816 $1,072,610 $3,794 0.35%

GEM $86,515 $85,629 ($887) -1.02%
OWYHEE $54,087 $53,364 ($723) -1.34%
PAYETTE $113,888 $113,046 ($842) -0.74%

WASHINGTON $52,217 $50,835 ($1,383) -2.65%
TOTAL $1,401,892 $1,401,892 ($0) 0.00%

Appendix C - County Request - 0% Increase

Budget Request for County Fiscal Year 2022

Period Covered:  October 2021 - September 2022
Based Upon Idaho Code 39-424

10



Fiscal Year Total

Change 

from prior 

year

Dollar 

amount of 

change Total

Change 

from prior 

year

Dollar 

amount of 

change

2012 $1,208,600 -5.07% ($64,500) $1,106,427 0.00% $0

2013 $1,254,100 3.76% $45,500 $1,123,023 1.50% $16,596

2014 $1,227,800 -2.10% * ($26,300) $1,156,713 3.00% $33,690

2015 $1,286,300 4.76% $58,500 $1,191,414 3.00% $34,701

2016 $1,315,400 2.26% $29,100 $1,227,156 3.00% $35,742

2017 $1,387,000 5.44% $71,600 $1,263,970 3.00% $36,814

2018 $1,394,800 0.56% $7,800 $1,301,889 3.00% $37,919

2019 $1,399,100 0.31% $4,300 $1,340,946 3.00% $39,057

2020 $1,444,400 3.24% $45,300 $1,381,174 3.00% $40,228

2021 $1,442,900 -0.10% ($1,500) $1,401,892 1.50% $20,718

2022 $1,476,900 2.36% $34,000 $1,443,948 3.00% $42,056

*An increase of less than 3% from the counties results in a reduced state appropriation the following year

Appendix D - State and County Funding History

History of State Appropriation Received, FY2012 - FY2022

County ContributionsState Appropriation

District Fiscal Year July 1st through June 30th

$0

$500,000

$1,000,000

$1,500,000

$2,000,000

$2,500,000

$3,000,000

FY2012 FY2013 FY2014 FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 FY2022

District 1 District 2 District 3 District 4 District 5 District 6 District 7

11



22.2% 12.8%

SOUTHWEST DISTRICT HEALTH 
EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION 

FY20-FY21

14% 16% 22%

TREND ALERT
Employee Turnover Rate

Southwest District Health 
Turnover Rate

Number of separations
18

Statewide
Turnover Rate

Number of separations
1,676

 MERIT INCREASES

04232021

RECRUITING MARKET
Comparison between PHD3 & PHD4

3% increase in
employee

compensation 

Canyon County Data 2019-2020

March 2020

Present

CHANGES IN AFFORDABLE HOUSING
Canyon County Data 2019-2021

2019
$283k

2020
$328k

2021
$399k

Canyon County Median Home Price

Canyon County Average Home Price % Increase

ADAMS COUNTY CANYON COUNTY GEM COUNTY OWYHEE COUNTY PAYETTE COUNTY WASHINGTON COUNTY SOUTHWEST 
DISTRICT HEALTH

*In Canyon County, home prices are expected to
increase by 33% over the next three years.

0% increase in
employee

compensation 

+ 2.6%

Appendix E

12



County Contribution     =          70% Population Distribution          +          30% Taxable Market Value (TMV)
(TMV)

2020
Population 70%: Dollar 30%: Dollar

County Estimate Population Amount TMV Amount Contribution

ADAMS 4,323 1.44% $14,551 2.92% $12,650 $27,201
CANYON 232,313 77.36% $781,938 74.53% $322,850 $1,104,788

GEM 17,900 5.96% $60,249 6.45% $27,948 $88,197
OWYHEE 11,792 3.93% $39,690 3.53% $15,275 $54,965
PAYETTE 23,780 7.92% $80,041 8.40% $36,397 $116,438

WASHINGTON 10,189 3.39% $34,295 4.17% $18,065 $52,360
TOTAL 300,297 100.00% $1,010,764 100.00% $433,185 $1,443,948

CHANGE FY 2021 / FY 2022
Approved Requested Dollar Percentage

County FY2021 FY2022 Change Change

ADAMS $26,368 $27,201 $832 3.16%
CANYON $1,068,816 $1,104,788 $35,972 3.37%

GEM $86,515 $88,197 $1,682 1.94%
OWYHEE $54,087 $54,965 $878 1.62%
PAYETTE $113,888 $116,438 $2,550 2.24%

WASHINGTON $52,217 $52,360 $142 0.27%
TOTAL $1,401,892 $1,443,948 $42,057 3.00%

County Request - 3% Increase

Budget Request for County Fiscal Year 2022
Period Covered:  October 2021 - September 2022

Based Upon Idaho Code 39-424



County Contribution     =          70% Population Distribution          +          30% Taxable Market Value (TMV)

2020
Population 70%: Dollar 30%: Dollar

County Estimate Population Amount TMV Amount Contribution

ADAMS 4,323 1.44% $14,409 2.92% $12,527 $26,936
CANYON 232,313 77.36% $774,346 74.53% $319,716 $1,094,062

GEM 17,900 5.96% $59,664 6.45% $27,677 $87,341
OWYHEE 11,792 3.93% $39,305 3.53% $15,126 $54,431
PAYETTE 23,780 7.92% $79,264 8.40% $36,044 $115,307

WASHINGTON 10,189 3.39% $33,962 4.17% $17,889 $51,851
TOTAL 300,297 100.00% $1,000,951 100.00% $428,979 $1,429,929

CHANGE FY 2021 / FY 2022
Approved Requested Dollar Percentage

County FY2021 FY2022 Change Change

ADAMS $26,368 $26,936 $568 2.16%
CANYON $1,068,816 $1,094,062 $25,246 2.36%

GEM $86,515 $87,341 $826 0.95%
OWYHEE $54,087 $54,431 $344 0.64%
PAYETTE $113,888 $115,307 $1,419 1.25%

WASHINGTON $52,217 $51,851 ($366) -0.70%
TOTAL $1,401,892 $1,429,929 $28,038 2.00%

Appendix A - County Request - 2% Increase

Budget Request for County Fiscal Year 2022
Period Covered:  October 2021 - September 2022

Based Upon Idaho Code 39-424



County Contribution     =          70% Population Distribution          +          30% Taxable Market Value (TMV)

2020
Population 70%: Dollar 30%: Dollar

County Estimate Population Amount TMV Amount Contribution

ADAMS 4,323 1.44% $14,268 2.92% $12,404 $26,672
CANYON 232,313 77.36% $766,755 74.53% $316,581 $1,083,336

GEM 17,900 5.96% $59,079 6.45% $27,406 $86,485
OWYHEE 11,792 3.93% $38,920 3.53% $14,978 $53,898
PAYETTE 23,780 7.92% $78,486 8.40% $35,690 $114,177

WASHINGTON 10,189 3.39% $33,629 4.17% $17,714 $51,343
TOTAL 300,297 100.00% $991,137 100.00% $424,773 $1,415,911

CHANGE FY 2021 / FY 2022
Approved Requested Dollar Percentage

County FY2021 FY2022 Change Change

ADAMS $26,368 $26,672 $304 1.15%
CANYON $1,068,816 $1,083,336 $14,520 1.36%

GEM $86,515 $86,485 ($30) -0.03%
OWYHEE $54,087 $53,898 ($189) -0.35%
PAYETTE $113,888 $114,177 $289 0.25%

WASHINGTON $52,217 $51,343 ($874) -1.67%
TOTAL $1,401,892 $1,415,911 $14,019 1.00%

Appendix B - County Request - 1% Increase

Budget Request for County Fiscal Year 2022
Period Covered:  October 2021 - September 2022

Based Upon Idaho Code 39-424



County Contribution     =          70% Population Distribution          +          30% Taxable Market Value (TMV)

2020
Population 70%: Dollar 30%: Dollar

County Estimate Population Amount TMV Amount Contribution

ADAMS 4,323 1.44% $14,127 2.92% $12,281 $26,408
CANYON 232,313 77.36% $759,163 74.53% $313,447 $1,072,610

GEM 17,900 5.96% $58,494 6.45% $27,134 $85,629
OWYHEE 11,792 3.93% $38,534 3.53% $14,830 $53,364
PAYETTE 23,780 7.92% $77,709 8.40% $35,337 $113,046

WASHINGTON 10,189 3.39% $33,296 4.17% $17,539 $50,835
TOTAL 300,297 100.00% $981,324 100.00% $420,567 $1,401,892

CHANGE FY 2021 / FY 2022
Approved Requested Dollar Percentage

County FY2021 FY2022 Change Change

ADAMS $26,368 $26,408 $40 0.15%
CANYON $1,068,816 $1,072,610 $3,794 0.35%

GEM $86,515 $85,629 ($887) -1.02%
OWYHEE $54,087 $53,364 ($723) -1.34%
PAYETTE $113,888 $113,046 ($842) -0.74%

WASHINGTON $52,217 $50,835 ($1,383) -2.65%
TOTAL $1,401,892 $1,401,892 ($0) 0.00%

Appendix C - County Request - 0% Increase

Budget Request for County Fiscal Year 2022
Period Covered:  October 2021 - September 2022

Based Upon Idaho Code 39-424



19% 10%

21% 32% 45% 74%

ADAMS COUNTY 
Healthier Together FY20

Health Outcomes
ADAMS COUNTY

of Adams County
residents report 

poor or fair health

of babies born 
in Adams County

have a low birth rate 

04222021

Health outcomes are
changes in health that

result from specific
health care investments

or interventions.

Life expectancy 
in Adams County is

80.1 years

Adams County 
ranks 39 out of 43 

ranked counties in Idaho

Health Factors
ADAMS COUNTY

Health Factors
represent those things

we can modify to
improve the length and

quality of life for
residents.

of adults 
in Adams County 

smoke tobacco

of adults 
in Adams County are

considered obese

of children 
in Adams County are

eligible for free or
reduced lunch

of Adams County
residents 

have access to
broadband internet



Health Investment in
ADAMS COUNTY 

Clinic Services
 

 
immunizations
administered

 
immunization
appointments

 
6

 
2

 
WIC participants

 
36

04222021

$3,733,384.60
 spent in 
WIC vouchers*

Environmental Health
 

septic permits

21 33
pool inspections

 

July 2019 - June 2020

County Health Rankings & Roadmaps. 2021. How Healthy is your County? | County Health Rankings. [online] Available at: <https://www.countyhealthrankings.org/> [Accessed 24 April 2021].
*Represents District-wide data



20%

19% 35% 52% 82%

CANYON COUNTY 
Healthier Together FY20

10%

Health Outcomes
CANYON COUNTY

of Canyon County
residents report 

poor or fair health

04222021

Health outcomes are
changes in health
that result from

specific health care
investments or
interventions.

Life expectancy 
in Canyon County is

79.1 years

Canyon County ranks
19 out of 43 ranked
counties in Idaho

Health Factors
CANYON  COUNTY

Health Factors
represent those things

we can modify to
improve the length

and quality of life for
residents.

of adults 
in Canyon County 

smoke tobacco

of adults 
in Canyon County are

considered obese

of children 
in Canyon County are

eligible for free or
reduced lunch

of Canyon County
residents 

have access to
broadband internet

of adults in 
Canyon County 

are diabetic 



Health Investment in
CANYON COUNTY 

Clinic Services
 

Community Health
 

59
cases of 

campylobacteriosis

 
immunizations
administered

 
3,594 $3,733,384.60

 spent in 
WIC vouchers*

 
WIC participants

8,630

04222021

356
Environmental Health

 

septic permits

 

271
 

Fit and Fall Proof™
participants

Communicable Diseases
 2,314

reportable diseases 
reported

1,776
fluoride varnishes applied

44
dental sealants applied

766
19893

signed land
development plats

122
accessory use
permits issued

230
Parents as Teachers home visits

1,559
Nurse Family Partnership home visits

173
 

residents screened
for heart disease
and diabetes risk

266
 

residents participating
in tobacco cessation

classes

12
 

risk reduction and
pregnancy prevention

cohorts taught

122
cases of pertussis

July 2019 - June 2020

County Health Rankings & Roadmaps. 2021. How Healthy is your County? | County Health Rankings. [online] Available at: <https://www.countyhealthrankings.org/> [Accessed 24 April 2021].
*Represents District-wide data



24% 8%

21% 40% 58% 74%

OWYHEE COUNTY 
Healthier Together FY20

Health Outcomes
OWYHEE COUNTY

of Owyhee County
residents report 

poor or fair health

of babies born 
in Owyhee County

have a low birth rate 

04222021

Health outcomes are
changes in health
that result from

specific health care
investments or
interventions.

Life expectancy 
in Owyhee County is

78.2 years

Owyhee County 
ranks 42 out of 43 

ranked counties in Idaho

Health Factors
OWYHEE COUNTY

Health Factors
represent those things

we can modify to
improve the length

and quality of life for
residents.

of adults 
in Owyhee County 

smoke tobacco

of adults 
in Owyhee County

are considered obese

of children 
in Owyhee County
are eligible for free
or reduced lunch

of Owyhee County
residents 

have access to
broadband internet



Health Investment in
OWYHEE COUNTY 

Clinic Services
 

 
immunizations
administered

 
74

 
WIC participants

 
424

04222021

$3,733,384.60
 spent in 
WIC vouchers*

Environmental Health
 

septic permits

58 69
pool inspections

 

 
175

 
fluoride varnishes

applied

Community Health
 

 
20

 
Fit and Fall Proof™

participants

 
12

 
residents screened
for heart disease
and diabetes risk

 
21

 
residents participating
in tobacco cessation

classes

County Health Rankings & Roadmaps. 2021. How Healthy is your County? | County Health Rankings. [online] Available at: <https://www.countyhealthrankings.org/> [Accessed 24 April 2021].
*Represents District-wide data

July 2019 - June 2020



20% 8%

21% 38% 46% 78%

GEM COUNTY 
Healthier Together FY20

Health Outcomes
GEM COUNTY

of Gem County
residents report 

poor or fair health

of babies born 
in Gem County have a

low birth rate 

04222021

Health outcomes are
changes in health
that result from

specific health care
investments or
interventions.

Life expectancy 
in Gem County is

78.2 years

Gem County ranks 25
out of 43 ranked
counties in Idaho

Health Factors
GEM COUNTY

Health Factors
represent those things

we can modify to
improve the length

and quality of life for
residents.

of adults 
in Gem County 
smoke tobacco

of adults 
in Gem County are
considered obese

of children 
in Gem County are
eligible for free or

reduced lunch

of Gem County
residents 

have access to
broadband internet



Health Investment in
Gem COUNTY 

Clinic Services
 

 
immunizations
administered

 
695 $3,733,384.60

 spent in 
WIC vouchers*

 

70 women enrolled
in Women's Health
Check, 4 were
treated for breast
or cervical cancer 

 
WIC participants

 
482

04222021

78
Environmental Health

 

septic permits

83
pool inspections

 
County Health Rankings & Roadmaps. 2021. How Healthy is your County? | County Health Rankings. [online] Available at: <https://www.countyhealthrankings.org/> [Accessed 24 April 2021].
*Represents District-wide data

Community Health
 Gem County

Community Health
Action Team (CHAT) 

 conducted a
walkability assessment

to make
recommendations 

for increasing
pedestrian safety

38
 

Fit and Fall Proof™
participants

10
signed land

development plats

Communicable Diseases
 

111
 

reportable diseases reported

July 2019 - June 2020



20%

19% 38% 51% 80%

PAYETTE COUNTY 
Healthier Together FY20

Health Outcomes
PAYETTE COUNTY

of Payette County
residents report 

poor or fair health

04222021

Health outcomes are
changes in health
that result from

specific health care
investments or
interventions.

Life expectancy 
in Payette County is

76.6 years

Payette County ranks
40 out of 43 ranked
counties in Idaho

Health Factors
PAYETTE COUNTY

Health Factors
represent those things

we can modify to
improve the length

and quality of life for
residents.

of adults 
in Payette County 

smoke tobacco

of adults 
in Payette County

are considered obese

of children 
in Payette County

are eligible for free
or reduced lunch

of Payette County
residents 

have access to
broadband internet

11%

of adults in 
Payette County 

are diabetic 



Health Investment in
PAYETTE COUNTY 

Clinic Services
 

 
immunizations
administered

 
452 $3,733,384.60

 spent in 
WIC vouchers*

 
WIC participants

 
260

04222021

70
Environmental Health

 

septic permits

 

Community Health
 

72
 

Fit and Fall Proof™
participants

Communicable Diseases
 

193
 

reportable diseases reported

132
fluoride varnishes applied

43
dental sealants applied

97
114

signed land
development plats

8
accessory use
permits issued

County Health Rankings & Roadmaps. 2021. How Healthy is your County? | County Health Rankings. [online] Available at: <https://www.countyhealthrankings.org/> [Accessed 24 April 2021].
*Represents District-wide data

July 2019 - June 2020

89
Parents as Teachers 

home visits

Payette County
Community Health
Action Team (CHAT)

identified its mission
statement and health

priority areas. 
PCHAT is focused on

behavioral health access,
youth substance use,

food access and
transportation.



22% 11%

21% 36% 45% 74%

WASHINGTON COUNTY 
Healthier Together FY20

Health Outcomes
WASHINGTON COUNTY

of Washington
County residents

report poor or fair
health

of adults in
Washington County

are diabetic 

04222021

Health outcomes are
changes in health
that result from

specific health care
investments or
interventions.

Life expectancy 
in Washington

County is 78.7 years

Washington County
ranks 22 out of 43
ranked counties in

Idaho

Health Factors
WASHINGTON  COUNTY

Health Factors
represent those things

we can modify to
improve the length

and quality of life for
residents.

of adults 
in Washington
County smoke

tobacco

of adults 
in Washington

County are
considered obese

of children 
in Washington County
are eligible for free or

reduced lunch

of Washington
County residents 

have access to
broadband internet



Health Investment in
WASHINGTON COUNTY 

Clinic Services
 

 
immunizations
administered

 
487 $3,733,384.60

 spent in 
WIC vouchers*

260
WIC participants

04222021

21
Environmental Health

 

septic permits

54

pool inspections

 

Community Health
 

68
 

Fit and Fall Proof™
participants

2
signed land

development plats

Communicable Diseases
 

57
 

reportable diseases reported

 
13

 
fluoride varnishes

applied

5

July 2019 - June 2020

County Health Rankings & Roadmaps. 2021. How Healthy is your County? | County Health Rankings. [online] Available at: <https://www.countyhealthrankings.org/> [Accessed 24 April 2021].
*Represents District-wide data


	BoH packet parts 1 and 2
	BOh PACKET PART 1
	04272021 BoH agenda final
	public comment 04272021
	FY21 Monthly Financial - Mar
	Mar
	Charts

	Population Graph Presentation FTE
	FY21 Monthly Financial - Mar Special Request
	Resolution 04272021 BoH
	WICCC FY 2022 budget proposal NZ
	WICCC 2021 BOH Report - SK
	2020-2021 Progress Update


	BHCCC contract scan 04272021
	WICCC Proposed Amended Bylaws - reviewed and recommended to BOH
	Article 2. Officers
	Section 2.1 Election of Officers
	Article 3. Advisory Committee Meetings
	Section 3.5 Special Meetings
	Article 4. Parliamentary Authority
	Article 5. Amendments
	Article 7. Conflict of Interest
	Advisory Committee members shall not use positions to promote any personal or professional business relationships, contracts, or financial gain. Advisory Committee members shall promptly disclose the existence of an actual or possible conflict of inte...

	Copy of FY22 EH Fee Schedule Revised 04.26.21
	FY22 Fee Schedule

	WICCC Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes 4.10.21
	WIDCCC Advisory Committee Location:
	Date: April 10, 2021
	Time: 1:00pm – 2:00pm
	Attendees: Nikki Zogg, Kelley Aberasteri, Heather Taylor, Sarah Andrade, Sheri Ainsworth, Joy Husmann, Sheriff Donahue’s rep, Caroline Bell, Aaron Schreiber and Sam Kenney

	HB316
	HB316 Amendment
	FY22 Budget Request Proposal 042721
	Page 0. Cover Page
	Page 1. Table of Contents
	Sheet1

	Page 2. FY22 Budget Request
	Budget Req

	Page 3. FY 22 Population & Market Value
	Mrkt Values & Population

	Page 4. FY22 County Request
	Page 5. Budget Funding Sources (graph) FY22
	Page 6. FY22 Fund Balances
	Page 7. FY22 SWDH Board of Health
	Page 8 - 10. FY22 County Request 2
	Page 11. FY22 Funding History
	Page 12. Compensation

	FY22 County Request All levels
	County Req - 3%
	County Req - 2%
	County Req - 1% 
	County Req - 0%


	Adams County - FY20 Infographic
	Canyon County - FY20 Infographic
	Owyhee County - FY20 Infographics
	Gem County - FY20 Infographic
	Payette County - FY20 Infographic
	Washington County - FY20 Infographic



